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RaquelTully 

It appears that the check in the amount of $1,231.51 that you 
recently received from Net Talk is a duplicate payment received by the Clerk on 
June 5,2012 in the amount of $731.51 plus a $500 penalty for missing the January 
31,2012 deadline for payment of its 2011 RAF. 

Since the original $731.51 check has been entered in the RAF system, the new 
check for $1,231,51 should be broken out by you as follows: 

• $500 penalty -	 $200 into the PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue 
Fund . 

• $731.51 (overpayment) remaining balance should be applied to the Net 
Talk's 2012 RAF. David Brown will contact Net Talk and inquire as to 
whether they want to request a refund of the $731.51 or for that amount to be 

From: Jim Polk 

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 20129:49 AM 

To: Raquel Tully 

Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey; David Brown; Toni Earnhart 

Subject: FW: Raf Breakdown 

Raquel, 

DATE 

JUN 28 2012 2 5 1 

applied to their 2012 RAF. 

If you have any questions, please give us a call. Jim 

:TimJjJDlk 
Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: 850/413-6510 

Fax: 850/413-6511 

JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
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From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 7:58 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey; David Brown 
Subject: RE: Raf Breakdown 

Good morning Raquel, 

1. 	 Opextel - $200 would go to PSC Trust Fund, and the balance of $300 to I .. ,", t r-. ..," 

General Revenue for a total of $500 for a 1 st time penalty. 
2. 	 Net Talk - $200 would go to PSC Trust Fund, and the balance of 4 2 7 6 'U; I 28 ~ 

$1,031.51 comprising any late payment, interest, and RAF penalty to General 

6/27/2012 


http:1,031.51
mailto:JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US
http:1,231.51


6118112 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Label 

UPS Internet Shipping: View/Print Label 

1. 	 Ensure there are no other shipping or tracking labels attached to your package. Select the 
Print button on the print dialog box that appears. Note: If your browser does not support this function 
select Print from the File menu to print the label. 

2. 	 Fold the printed sheet containing the label at the line so that the entire shipping label is 
visible. Place the label on a single side of the package and cover it completely with clear 
plastic shipping tape. Do not cover any seams or closures on the package with the label. 
Place the label in a UPS Shipping Pouch. If you do not halre a pouch, affix the folded label using 
clear plastic shipping tape olrer the entire label. 

3. 	 GETTING YOUR SHIPMENT TO UPS 

UPS locations include the UPS Store®, UPS drop boxes, UPS customer centers, authorized 
retail outlets and UPS drivers. 
Find your closest UPS location at: www.ups .com/dropoff 
Take your package to any location of The UPS Store®, UPS Drop Box, UPS Customer Center, UPS 
Alliances (Office Depot® or Staples®) or Authorized Shipping Outlet near you. Items sent via UPS 
Return Services(SM) (including via Ground) are also accepted at Drop Boxes. To find the location 
nearest you, please visit the 'Find Locations' Quick link at ups.com. 

Customers with a Daily Pickup 

Your drilrer will pickup your shipment(s) as usual. 
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